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From: Shelton, Ebony N.
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Ligayon, Owen
Subject: Re: Approval Request: 2ND QUARTER OP PLAN STATUS REPORT & BUDGET ADJ

Approved. 

Ebony Shelton 

(She/her/hers)

Deputy Chief Administrative Officer/Chief Financial Officer

County of San Diego

Finance & General Government Group

Phone: 619-531-5413

Email: ebony.shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov

1600 Pacific Highway, Room 164 

San Diego, CA 92101

www.sdcounty.ca.gov

From: Ligayon, Owen <Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 8:43:12 AM 
To: Shelton, Ebony N. <Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Witt, Rachel <Rachel.Witt@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Quinn, Damien 
B. <Damien.Quinn@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Meyers, Giang <Giang.Meyers@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Approval Request: 2ND QUARTER OP PLAN STATUS REPORT & BUDGET ADJ

Good morning, 

Your approval is requested for the: 2ND Quarter FY2021‐22 Operational Plan Status Report and Budget Adjustments. 

Please approve using the voting button by COB today, March 4, 2022. 

Voting buttons can be found by clicking on the message below the To/From information in this email or by clicking 
“Vote” next to the reply/forward options. 

Thank you, 

Owen Ligayon    

Financial Policy and Planning Officer 
County of San Diego, Office of Financial Planning 
 (858) 694‐2348| (619) 531‐6261
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From: Quinn, Damien B.
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Ligayon, Owen; Shelton, Ebony N.; Witt, Rachel
Cc: Meyers, Giang
Subject: RE: Approval Request: 2ND QUARTER OP PLAN STATUS REPORT & BUDGET ADJ

Approved. 

From: Ligayon, Owen <Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 8:43 AM 
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
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From: Witt, Rachel
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 1:38 PM
To: Ligayon, Owen
Subject: Approve: Approval Request: 2ND QUARTER OP PLAN STATUS REPORT & BUDGET ADJ

Rachel H. Witt she/her/hers | Chief Deputy | Office of County Counsel | 1600 Pacific Highway, Room 355 | San Diego, CA 92101 : 619.531.6205 |
: 619.531.6005 | : rachel.witt@sdcounty.ca.gov 


